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Memo 
To:  Acme Township Board of Trustees and Planning Commission 
From:  Sharon E. Vreeland, Township Manager 
Date:  03/23/11 
Re:  VGT‐Phase I SUP #2009‐1P Status Update 

A letter dated January 6, 2011 from Beckett & Raeder/OHM containing feedback about the 
11/2010 version of the Traffic Impact Study (TIS) was provided to the applicant. On January 11 there 
was a meeting at MDOT headquarters  in Lansing about  the TIS.  Last month  I provided  the notes 
memorializing  the meeting  to  you.  Since  that  time  there  has  been  some  further  discussion  about 
what resources the applicant needs to adequately address the next steps for refining the TIS.  

The township provided to the applicant a letter drafted by John Iacoangeli dated January 17, 
2011  that  provided  feedback  on  the  revised  general  application  materials  submitted  in  late 
November  2010.  The  applicant  posed  some  questions  about  the  feedback,  and  an  additional 
response was  generated  by  John  I.  and  provided.  The  questions  and  response  are  attached.  The 
township is awaiting further word from the applicant. 

The  township  has  contracted  with  Scott  Jozwiak  of  Jozwiak  Consulting  to  evaluate  the 
current capacity of the relevant portions of the regional sanitary sewer system to handle projected 
flows from a Meijer store. VGT requested a determination from the township in this regard, and the 
costs to respond to their request will be billed to their SUP application escrow account. The contract 
is attached. An initial meeting between consultant, township and the DPW occurred during the first 
week of March. We were hoping to have the study complete by the end of March, but at this time I 
expect it to be delivered sometime in April. Now that I am back from vacation I can provide some 
additional  data needed by  Scott  for  the  study.  Some data  for  the  study  relating  to  a  sewer pump 
station near the Burger King on US 31 North shared by Acme and East Bay Townships is also proving 
challenging to determine. There are some known problems with the metering of existing flows at this 
location that both townships and the DPW have been working to try to resolve for over a years, and 
establishing appropriate data for current flow levels through the pump is important to determining 
how  new  flows  from  the  proposed Meijer  store  would  impact  that  pump  station.  The  station  is 
located  in East Bay Township, but Acme Township sends  its  flows  through East Bay Township  to 
reach the wastewater treatment plant in Traverse City. There is an intergovernmental agreement in 
place that dictates the maximum amount of flow capacity Acme Township may use and how facility 
maintenance and repair costs are shared.  
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Sharon Vreeland

From: sschooler@anderson-realestate.com
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3:31 PM
To: Sharon Vreeland
Subject: RE: Preliminary review feedback - VGT 11-2010 SUP application submission

Sharon, 
As we respond to the Beckett and Raeder feedback, Gourdie Frazer and I have a few questions/comments. 
1. Page 2 of 26 item 2. Drawing. Please have Beckett and Raeder use the created date when referring to the Gourdie 
Frazer drawings not the original date. The created date is the revision date. 
2. Page 4 of 26 item 12. Master Condominium Association Bylaws. Who does the determination if applicable for this 
Phase? Does VGT need to do anything?  
3. Page 5 of 26 item 2. Can we discuss with John Iacoangeli how he needs to see the contour elevations for the site? 
4. Page 6 of 26 item 5. Can we discuss with John Iacoangeli how he needs to see the contour elevations for the site? 
5. Page 6 of 26 item 7. Can we discuss with John Iacoangeli how he thinks the internal roundabout is too large and 
doesn't meet current design and geometric guidelines. 
6. Page 8 of 26 item 7.5.5. Can we discuss with John Iacoangeli the Loading and unloading requirements. 
  
Can you, John, Terry and I get on the phone as soon as it is possible to discuss these items? Steve   
  
  

From: Sharon Vreeland [mailto:SVreeland@acmetownship.org]  
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:49 AM 
To: Steve Schooler 
Cc: Wayne Kladder; Jeff Jocks; jbzollinger@att.net; John Iacoangeli 
Subject: Preliminary review feedback - VGT 11-2010 SUP application submission 

Good morning Steve. Apologies for the delay. Here is the preliminary review feedback on the revised SUP submission. 
After you have had a chance to read through it, I’m sure you will be in touch. 
 
Working on the billing, and on finalizing a service provider for answering the sewer capacity question. Should have more 
on both of those for you within a few days. 
 
Sharon E. Vreeland, Township Manager 
Acme Township 
6042 Acme Road 
Williamsburg MI 49690 
231‐938‐1350 Ext. 14 
231‐938‐1510 (fax) 
svreeland@acmetownship.org 
 



 

 

initiative 

Beckett & Raeder, Inc. 
535 West William, Suite 101 
Ann Arbor, MI  48103 
 
734 663.2622 ph 
734 663.6759 fx 
 
www.bria2.com 

Traverse City Office 
921 West 11th St., Suite 2E 
Traverse City, MI  49684 
 
231.933.8400 ph 
231.944.1709  fx 
 
 

Petoskey Office 
616 Petoskey St., Suite 100 
Petoskey, MI  49770 
 
231.347.2523 ph 
231.347.2524 fx 

Toledo, Ohio 
419.242.3428 ph 
  
 
 

 
 
 
March 7, 2011 
 
 
Mr. Steve Schooler 
Anderson Real Estate 
3805 Edwards Avenue, Suite 700 
Cincinnati, OH 45209 
 
 
Dear Steve, 
  
I wanted to take this opportunity to respond to your questions outlined in a March 3, 2011 
e-mail to Ms. Sharon Vreeland regarding our January 17, 2011 Planning Analysis for the 
Phase I Village at Grand Traverse. 
 

1. Plan Dates. The remarks regarding “creation” date versus the “revision” date have 
been noted. 

 
2. Master Condominium Association Bylaws.  Section 5.17 (page 17) of the Special 

Use Permit (SUP) specifies that the “Applicant shall submit to Acme Township 
proposed Deed Restrictions applicable to the Property….”   This section of the SUP 
contains specific language on page 18 that needs to be incorporated in the Master 
Condominium Association Bylaws.  Can the deed restriction be handled outside of 
the Master Condominium Association Bylaws?  Probably, but I would defer this 
issue to Jeffrey Jocks the Acme Township attorney on this matter. 

 
3. Contour Elevations.  Due to the topography of the site and the location of 

residential and non-residential land uses a cross-section of the site would be 
beneficial to understand elevation changes and their relationship to setbacks, 
landscaping, lighting, and drainage.  I have attached a drawing to illustrate the 
intent of our comments. 
 

4. Contour Elevations.  Due to the topography of the site and the location of 
residential and non-residential land uses a cross-section of the site would be 
beneficial to understand elevation changes and their relationship to setbacks, 
landscaping, lighting, and drainage.  I have attached a drawing to illustrate the 
intent of our comments. 
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Contour Cross-Sections



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Request for a Sanitary sewer Availability Letter information 
Sheet 
 
Date: 12/22/10 
 
Date that we need the Availability letter:  1/17/2011 
 
Project Name: The Village at Grand Traverse-Phase I Meijer’s  
 
Project Address: The South West corner of Lautner Road and M-72, 
Acme Township, MI 49690 
 
Letter addressed to: Steve Schooler 
 
Company Name: The Village at Grand Traverse, LLC 
3805 Edwards Road- Cincinnati, OH 45209 
 
Contact Name: Steve Schooler 
 
Contact E-mail: sschooler@anderson-realestate.com 
 
Contact Phone Number: 513-366-3530  
 
Contact Fax Number: 513-241-2637 
 
Special Notes:  Attached please find the Meijer utility summary capacity 
needed for Phase I of our development. At this time we are requesting a 
letter from your company that states the utility capacity for the Meijer Store 
can be met utilizing your current utility. Included is a site plan that locates 
the site at the proper road intersections.  Please call with any further 
questions at the number above. Thanks in advance for your help. 
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